MEMO

TO: Tony Plante, Town Manager 4 - j
FROM: Rick Lewsen, Police Chief /%% ¢
SUBI: Jason A. Klein d/b/a North East lce Cream
44 Rigby Road
South Portland, M 04106
CC: Linda Morrell, Town Clerk
DATE: May 15,2014

Recommendsation:

I recommend, the Windham Town Council approve a Mobile Food Service License
issued to;

Jason A. Klein d/b/a North East Iee Cream

44 Rigby Road

South Portland, ME 04106

Background checks:
Database Limitations:

TLO - unlimited

State Sex Offender Registry

National Sex Offender Registry

Metro Database — Query’s limited to driver’s license & registrations
NCIC ~limited to arrest warrants — No Triple [ requests (arrest records)

Primary applicant:

Jason A. Klein age 43,
d/bfa North East Iee Cream
44 Rigby Road
South Portland, ME 04106

e Mr Klein rents a 1997 Chevy Step Van from North East Ice Cream

o [lein’s mailing address is P.O. Box 1284, Scarborough, ME 04070

e Legal Resident Address — 30 Hemon Cobb Road, Windham - co/owner is Jason’s
mother Cheryl L. Klein.

® DMV - No traflic record & no Felony records — no vehicles registered in Maine

o NCIC - No wants or warrants nationwide

o State and National Sex Offender Registry - No returns



